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The attention of consultants submitting proposals for the RFQ is called to the following 
Addenda & Responses to Questions to the subject RFQ. The items set forth herein, whether of 
omission, addition, substitution, or clarifications are all to be included in and form a part of the 
proposal submitted.  
 
Responses to Questions: 
 
1. Will work orders be split between multiple qualified firms for various roadways?  

No, we anticipate that there will only be one consultant selected to perform the work. 

2. Will the existing conditions assessment report have an inventory identifying locations 
that are in need of repair including Jersey Barrier defect, concrete repairs, concrete 
wall repairs, cleaning and coating concrete tunnel surfaces, etc.? 

These will be identified by the selected consultant.  

3. Will the types of distress and pavement types be identified in the assessment report 
and will the geotechnical information be provided?  

We expect that the project will include mill and inlay, rather than full replacement of the pavement 
box.  We do not anticipate geotechnical information being required.  Existing boring information will 
be provided where available. 

4. Since the project involves pavement rehabilitation at various locations, can you 
please confirm that the subsurface utility Civil 3d model is required? Can the models 
be delivered at a later date than the 10/12 date for final plans/specs? 

Massport will provide existing subsurface information from its base mapping.  The consultant will 
need to incorporate the information into its model.  The model should commence along with the work 
being performed.  As built Civil 3D model can be delivered at a later date. 
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5. Will survey include Civil 3d drawings including 3d data for utility network and Civil 3d 
Surface?   

The survey will include surface information only. 

6. Will MassDOT access permits be initiated by Massport to fast track the Highway 
Access Permit?   

MassDOT access permits are not necessary as all work will be performed on Massport property. 
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